

Sporting Hill PTO Meeting Minutes

November 13, 2018

Attendees:

Sarah Yerger, Camille Wenger, Tina Shehan, Nikki Heckard, Ashley Haldeman, Jenni Gery, Jill Laws, Nicole Willshier, Kevin Wehnau, Dayl Lynn Shaddock, Cindy Heidelbaugh.

Opening:

Sarah Yerger, President, opened the meeting at 6:02pm. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Correspondence: None

Treasurer's Report: Presented by Camille Wenger

- Gertrude Hawk fundraiser is finished but our actual profit is not finalized yet due to waiting for online order information. Our total profit as of now is \$5572 which is over our budgeted profit. This is 24% less than last year due to loss of students to the new elementary school.
- Our profit from Race for Education was \$27,000. We have no other large fundraisers this year.
- We have approved almost \$1200 in expenses so far this year.

Motion to approve the budget report was made by Nikki Heckard. Second: Jenni Gery. All in favor.

Minutes: Minutes from the October meeting were reviewed. Motion to approve the minutes was made by Nikki Heckard. Second: Tina Shehan. All in favor.

Principal's Report: Presented by Dayl Lynn Shaddock

- Greg Rausch from the school board visited the school yesterday for a tour.
- Possible inclement weather is expected this week.
- We are still in need of substitutes. The next training is Nov. 28th and 29th.

Cub Scout Pack 196 Report: Presented by Kevin Wehnau

- November is our month of service. We will be stuffing backpacks for New Hope Ministries and playing bingo with nursing home residents.
- A budget report was circulated. We are increasing transparency by reporting all information in our budget.
- The Pack would like to focus more on service, so if the PTO has any needs please contact us.

Old Business:

1. We are still working on a Race for Education incentive. A decision on playground equipment is on hold due to possible renovations this summer. Mrs. Martin suggested a mindfulness program. Mrs. Shaddock will talk with teachers and staff for other suggestions.

New Business:

1. Mrs. Haldeman presented an event that she would like to organize called Let Us Read, Let Us Read. This would be an after school activity for grades 1-5 which would begin with a pajama day for the entire school. Registered students would stay after school until about 5:00 for reading time and activities to include a used book swap, photobooth and snacks. It would be held in the LGI which would be decorated for the event. Mrs. Haldeman is requesting volunteers and approximately \$250 to cover costs. Motion to approve \$250 for this event was made by Jenni Gery. Second Tina Shehan. All in favor.
2. The suggestion was made to have multiplication facts installed on the steps to the bus loop. Sarah received a quote for \$690 which includes materials and installation. They will be vinyl with a coating to prevent wear. Plan would be to install after summer renovations to the building. Motion to approve \$690 for this project was made by Jill laws. Second: Nicole Willshier. All in favor.

3. Bulldog store could use a second cash register to speed up the checkout process. A motion to approve \$85.00 for a cash register was made by Jenni Gery. Second: Nikki Heckard. All in favor.
4. There are many upcoming activities for which we need volunteers: Sign up online to donate food for the teachers during upcoming conferences. Holiday shop starts Dec. 3 and runs for the entire week. Much help is needed. For next year, we will have openings on the board for Treasurer and Vice President. Dec. 7 volunteers are needed at Barnes & Noble night. Jan 2 & 3 volunteers are needed to help with the hands on STEAM traveling museum.

Motion to adjourn: at 6:37pm was made by Nikki Heckard. Second: Nicole Willshier. All in favor. The meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted by Cindy Heidelbaugh, Recording Secretary